Foster, Bruce GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: July 8, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX

Cc Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Marquis, Yvetie MMHAEX; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX: Pivnick,
Evan V LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting request: Bill 22: Minister Darcy and MLAs Oisen and Furstenau

Hi Judy and Kelly. This is to request scheduling of a fallow-up meeting between Minister Darcy and MLAs Furstenau and
Olsen.

Timing:
+ Week of July 13 (Kelly and Yvette: can you please start by providing a couple of options that work for Minister
Darcy next week?)
e 45 minutes

Attendees:
o MLAS Olsen and Furstenau; Green Caucus staff Claire Hume and Evan Pivnick
@ Minister Darcy, Sr. MA Kelly Newhook and MHA staff
o Donna Sanford and/or JM McCall, CASA Secretariat

Lacation:
e Yvette ~ could you please hook a meeting room once the date and time are set? Hemlock Room has worked
well. | can provide a dial in option if requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thank you,
Donna

Danna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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Foster, Bruce GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: July 2, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly MMHAEX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Marquis, Yvette MMHMHAEX
Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; McCoall, John-Michael FIN:EX
Subject: Meeting request: Bill 22 Mental Health Amendment Act

Hella Kelly, Yvette and Judy:

Further to conversations today with Clzaire and Kelly = this is to initiate scheduling of a meeting with Minister Darcy,
MLA Furstenau and MLA Olsen, on Bill 22, as follows:

Timing:
» 30 minutes
e ASAP (Kelly and Yvette — can yau please start by propaosing a couple of days and times that work for Minister
Darcy?)

Attendees:
e MLAs Furstenau and Qlsen, and Claire Hume, Green Caucus staff
e Minister Darcy, MA Kelly Newhook and MMHA staff, TBC by Kelly
o Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat

Location:
* {nce a date and time are set, we will explore a meeting room, with dial in option.

Please let me know if you have any guestions or if | can assist.

Thank you,
Danna

Danna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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Foster, Bruce GCPE:EX

From; Sanfard, Donna L GCPEEX

Sent: July 21, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Newheook, Kelly MMHAEX
Ce: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX; Marquis, Yvette MMHAEX

Subject: Meeting request: Bill 22

Importance: High

Hello Judy, Claire and Kelly: this is to request a meeting on Bill 22 this afternoon as follows:

Timing:
= Later in the afterncon (Kelly and Yvette — can you please propose a time slot?)
e 1hour

Attendees:
&  Minister Darcy, MA Kelly Newhook and MMHA staff
e MLAs Qlsen and Furstenau; Claire Hume, Even Pivnick, Green Caucus staff
¢+ Donna Sanford and/or JM tMcColl, CASA Secretariat

Location:
= Yvette — can you please book a room once the time is set?

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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Foster, Bruce GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: July 16, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASSEX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Newhook, Kelly MMHAEX

Ce: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Marquis, Yvette MMHAEX
Subject: Meeting request: Bill 22

Hello Judy, Claire and Kelly: This is to request scheduling of a follow up meeting on Bill 22, as follows:

Timing:
+  Monday July 20
e 45 minutes if possible {30 minutes could do, if schedules are tight). Kelly and Yvette — can you piease start by
proposing a couple of time slots on Monday?

Attendees:
¢ MLAs QOlsen and Furstenau, and Green Caucus staff
e  Minister Darcy, Sr. MA Kelly Newhook and MMHA staff
s Donna Sanford and/or IM McColl, CASA Secretariat

Location:
* Yvette, can you please book a meeting room once the time is set? We can also provide & dial in option.

Pease let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretarial
250-893-4771
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